
 

 

 Switchboard: 01293 438000 

Main fax: 01293 511803 

Minicom: 01293 405202 DX: 

57139 Crawley 1 

www.crawley.gov.uk 
 

 

Town Hall 
The Boulevard 

Crawley 
West Sussex 

RH10 1UZ 
 

 

COUNCILLORS' INFORMATION BULLETIN 
 

Tuesday, 16 February 2021  
 

Bulletin No: IB/1066 
 
 

INFORMATION ITEM Pages 

1   Delegated Planning Decisions  3 - 6 

 Delegated planning decisions for the week beginning 8 February 2021 are 
attached.  Contact for enquiries: Jean McPherson, Group Manager: 
Development Management on jean.mcpherson@crawley.gov.uk.  
 

 

2   Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders  7 - 12 

 The following documents are attached in relation to Temporary Traffic 
Regulation Orders: 

 List of Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders. 

 London Road (southbound) (Appendix A). 

 The Boulevard, Northgate (Appendix B). 
 

 

3   Consideration Report: Award of Contract - Temporary Agency 
Staff Contract  

13 - 20 

 Consideration report FIN/520 of the Head of Corporate Finance is attached 
for Councillors only. 
 

 

4   Action Taken Under Delegated Powers (Significant Operational 
Decision): IT Infrastructure to the Public Cloud  

21 - 22 

 Report DAT/03 was considered by Cabinet on 25 November 2020 with 
approval sought for the business case for the migration of IT infrastructure 
to a public cloud together with delegated authority to the Head of Digital 
and Transformation for the mobilisation of a project and to sign the 
necessary contracts to move the IT Infrastructure to the public cloud. 
 
Following the delegated authority approval, the Head of Digital and 
Transformation initiated a procurement exercise and providers submitted a 
tender response. Assessment was undertaken to choose a provider that 
was most economically advantageous to the Council. This reviewed price, 
fit to requirements, delivery, skills and ongoing management support. 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:jean.mcpherson@crawley.gov.uk


 
 

Following the conclusion of the tender assessment, the Head of Digital and 
Transformation has exercised delegated authority on 12 February 2021 to 
preferred partner (bidder C), to work with the Council. 
 
Further details are attached for Councillors only. 
 

5   Action Taken Under Delegated Authority: Calculation of The 
Non-Domestic Rates Income For The Year 2021/2022  

 

 On 9 February 2021 Councillor Lamb, as Leader of the Council, approved 
the Non-Domestic Rates Income for 2021/2022 as set out in report 
FIN/518. 
 

 

6   Press Releases   

 Press releases are available at www.crawley.gov.uk/news  

Page 2

https://democracy.crawley.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=229&MId=3427&Ver=4
http://www.crawley.gov.uk/news


CRAWLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

DELEGATED PLANNING DECISIONS 
 
The following decisions were issued, subject to conditions, under delegated powers for the period 08/02/2021 and 12/02/2021 
 

Application Number Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision 
 

 

CR/2018/0273/CC3 GATWICK AIRPORT STATION, 
SOUTH TERMINAL, GATWICK 

DISCHARGE OF CONDITION 9 
(SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE) 
PURSUANT TO CR/2018/0273/FUL 
FOR PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION 
OF NEW STATION 
CONCOURSE/AIRPORT 
ENTRANCE AREA, LINK 
BRIDGES, PLATFORM 
CANOPIES, BACK OF HOUSE 
STAFF ACCOMMODATION & 
ASSOCIATED IMPROVEMENT 
WORKS  

12 February 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2020/0534/TPO LAND REAR OF 24 MESSENGER 
CLOSE, IFIELD, CRAWLEY 

T1 & T2 OAKS - REDUCE 
BRANCHES EXTENDING 
TOWARDS 24 MESSENGER 
CLOSE TO GIVE 3M CLEARANCE 
FROM THE HOUSE AND TV 
AERIAL (AMENDED 
DESCRIPTION) 

8 February 2021 CONSENT 

CR/2020/0600/TPO 32 PERRYFIELD ROAD, 
SOUTHGATE, CRAWLEY 

T1 SMALL OAK - POLLARD TO 
HEIGHT OF APPROXIMATELY 4M 
(AMENDED DESCRIPTION) 
 
T2 LARGE OAK - PRUNE 
BRANCHES OVERHANGING 45 
LANERCOST ROAD BY 2M;  
REMOVE THE DEAD & DISEASED 
WOOD (AMENDED DESCRIPTION) 
 
T3 LARGE OAK -  PRUNE 
BRANCHES OVERHANGING 45 
LANERCOST ROAD BY 2M; 

8 February 2021 CONSENT 

P
age 3

 1 Delegated Planning Decisions

A
genda Item

 1



Application Number Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision 
 

 

REMOVE THE DEAD &DISEASED 
WOOD (AMENDED DESCRIPTION) 
 

CR/2020/0682/TPO 40 SPRINGFIELD ROAD, 
SOUTHGATE, CRAWLEY 

HORSE CHESNUT (T15) - FELL  11 February 2021 CONSENT 

CR/2020/0721/192 120 ASHDOWN DRIVE, TILGATE, 
CRAWLEY,  

CERTIFICATE OF LAWFULNESS 
FOR PROPOSED ERECTION OF 
SINGLE STOREY REAR 
EXTENSION 

11 February 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2020/0751/192 19 WORDSWORTH CLOSE, 
POUND HILL, CRAWLEY 

CERTIFICATE OF LAWFULNESS 
FOR PROPOSED HIP TO GABLE 
AND REAR DORMER LOFT 
EXTENSION. 

8 February 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2020/0754/TEL HORSHAM ROAD ADJ TO 
CHURCH OF LATTERDAY 
SAINTS, SOUTHGATE, CRAWLEY 

PRIOR APPROVAL ON BEHALF 
OF HUTCHISON 3G UK LTD FOR 
PROPOSED 15M HIGH PHASE 8 
MONOPOLE, C/W WRAPAROUND 
CABINET AT BASE & 
ASSOCIATED ANCILLARY 
WORKS (CRA10662) 

8 February 2021 PRIOR 
APPROVAL 
APPROVED 

CR/2020/0792/FUL 70 GRATTONS DRIVE, POUND 
HILL, CRAWLEY 

PROPOSED GARAGE 
CONVERSION WITH INFILL 
FRONT/SIDE EXTENSION TO 
FRONT OF PROPERTY  

11 February 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2020/0794/FUL 20 BEECHSIDE, SOUTHGATE, 
CRAWLEY 

PROPOSED GARAGE 
CONVERSION.  

8 February 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2020/0798/FUL 5 COLWYN CLOSE, BEWBUSH, 
CRAWLEY 

ERECTION OF PORCH 8 February 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2020/0801/FUL 35 ST CATHERINES ROAD, 
POUND HILL, CRAWLEY 

PROPOSED PART GARAGE 
CONVERSION. PROPOSED 2 
STOREY SIDE EXTENSION.  

11 February 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2020/0804/FUL 1 RITCHIE CLOSE, 
MAIDENBOWER, CRAWLEY 

ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY 
FRONT EXTENSION  

12 February 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2020/0823/192 11 COBNOR CLOSE, GOSSOPS 
GREEN, CRAWLEY 

CERTIFICATE OF LAWFULNESS 
FOR ERECTION OF A SINGLE 
STOREY REAR EXTENSION  

9 February 2021 REFUSE 

CR/2021/0026/HPA 98 ROTHER CRESCENT, 
GOSSOPS GREEN, CRAWLEY 

PRIOR NOTIFICATION FOR THE 
ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY 
REAR EXTENSION, WHICH 

11 February 2021 PRIOR 
APPROVAL NOT 
REQUIRED 

P
age 4

 1 Delegated Planning Decisions

A
genda Item

 1



Application Number Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision 
 

 

WOULD EXTEND BEYOND THE 
REAR WALL OF THE ORIGINAL 
HOUSE BY 4.50M, AND HAVE A 
MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF 3.20M AND 
AN EAVES HEIGHT OF 2.55M 

 

P
age 5

 1 Delegated Planning Decisions

A
genda Item

 1



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
The following documents are attached in relation to Temporary Traffic Regulation 
Orders: 

 London Road (southbound) (Appendix A). 

 The Boulevard, Northgate (Appendix B). 

Page 7

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



	 	

PUBLIC	NOTICE
	

Temporary	closure	of	London	Road	Southbound,	Langley
Green	,	2nd	March	2021

	

NOTICE	IS	HEREBY	GIVEN	that	from	the	date	specified	below,	West	Sussex
County	Council	has	temporarily	closed	to	all	traffic	London	Road	Southbound,	Langley	Green	,	in
the	Crawley	District	(B)	under	Section	14(2)	of	the	Road	Traffic	Regulation	Act	1984,	as
amended,	on	London	Road	Southbound	for	a	distance	approx	1893.00	metres

The	temporary	closure	is	scheduled	to	commence	on	2nd	March	2021	for	up	to	5	days	(It	is
estimated	to	be	completed	on	4th	March	2021)		and	is	required	for	the	safety	of	the	public	and
workforce	while	Gatwick	Airport	undertakes	the	decomission	of	a	scaffold	in	Gatwick	Terminal	–
closed	between	Airport	Way	offslip	and	Gatwick	Road.	Contact	for	the	works	is	Chris	Boyle	of
Gatwick	Airport	on	07930549990

The	restriction	will	be	in	place	overnight	only	from	21:00	until	04:00

An	alternative	route	will	be	signed	on	site	but	please	visit		https://one.network/?tm=120904276
for	more	details.

Access	for	emergency	service	vehicles	and	pedestrians	will	be	maintained	at	all	times	during
the	closure.

For	information	regarding	this	closure	please	contact	Gatwick	Airport	on	07930549990	who	will
able	to	assist	with	scope	of	these	works.

	

Dated:	9th	February	2021
Matt	Davey

Director	of	Highways,	Transport	and	Planning

	

West	Sussex	County	Council

Report	a	problem	with	a	road	or	pavement	or	raise	a	highways	related	enquiry

Follow	us	at	@WSHighways

Email:	ttro@westsussex.gov.uk

	

Page 9

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Appendix aAgenda Item 2

http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/report-a-problem-with-a-road-or-pavement/
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/make-an-enquiry-about-a-road-or-pavement/
http://twitter.com/WShighways
mailto:ttro@westsussex.gov.uk


	

	

Page 10

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Appendix aAgenda Item 2



	 	

Please	be	advised	that	West	Sussex	County	Council	has	received	a	request	for	Temporary	Traffic	Regulation	as
follows:

Road	Name The	Boulevard
Village/Town/Parish Northgate

Specific	Location
Closed	from	Northgate	Avenue
Roundabout	to	the	junction	of	The
Broadway.

Reason	for	TTRO
New	electricity	connection	to	Virgin
Media	Broadband	cabinet	sited	outside
Town	Hall.

Proposed	Start
Date	/	Time Date:	19th	April	2021	 Time:	08:00
Proposed	End	Date
/	Time Date:	23rd	April	2021 Time:	17:00

The	restriction	will
be	effective

24	hours
	
	

Access
arrangements

Residential/business,	pedestrian	and
emergency	access	will	be	maintained
within	the	closed	area.

Applicant	name UK	Power	Networks
Applicant
contact	tel	number 07929049616

Any	other	details
For	more	information	about	this
proposed	TTRO	please	visit:
https://one.network/?tm=121159714

The	application	is	currently	being	processed	and	you	will	be	advised	further	when	details	are	confirmed.

Yours	faithfully,

West	Sussex	County	Council

Streetworks	Team

Report	a	problem	with	a	road	or	pavement	or	raise	a	highways	related	enquiry

Follow	us	at	@WSHighways

Email:	ttro@westsussex.gov.uk

	

	

	

Page 11

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Appendix bAgenda Item 2

http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/report-a-problem-with-a-road-or-pavement/
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/make-an-enquiry-about-a-road-or-pavement/
http://twitter.com/WShighways
mailto:ttro@westsussex.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

 3
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t: 

A
w

ar
d 

of
 C

on
t

Agenda Item 3
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

 4
 A

ct
io

n 
Ta

ke
n 

U
nd

er
 D

el
eg

at
ed

 P
ow

er
s

Agenda Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Delegated Planning Decisions
	2 Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders
	Appendix A: TTRO London Road (Southbound)
	Appendix B: TTRO: The Boulevard, Northgate

	3 Consideration Report: Award of Contract - Temporary Agency Staff Contract
	4 Action Taken Under Delegated Powers (Significant Operational Decision): IT Infrastructure to the Public Cloud

